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Inspector3e Office,
ViotoriB» B, 0,,

Augset 10, 1911.646/A.

Sir: -

With furtberr reference to your letter of June 

6th, 1911, in whieh you ask that Edith Jackson he allowed 

to draw a certain bub. of money each year from the account 

which is placed to her credit in the Canadian Bank of 

Commerce here, I beg to inform you that the Department has 

approved of my recommendation that the money he drawn upon 

your request.

If you will kindly write me a letter requesting 

me to draw a sub for her I will he pleased to forward the 

same to you or her forthwith.

lour obedient servant,

( Sgd * ) 1. E, Mtchburn,

Inspector of Indian Agencies.

B. H. Cairns, Ssq.,

Principal uoqualeetza Industrial Institute,

Chilliwack, B. C.
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